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108. CHANDELIER
New England, *1790-1800

Sheet iron

H. 21" W. 31"

N-448

pEsCRIPTION: Central shaft consists of three sections,
each one a pair of cones soldered base-to-base; upper and
lower sections smaller than middle section. Four boldly S-
shaped strap candle arms soldered to shaft; short cylindrical
candle cups; flat drip pans with crinkled edges. Ring for
hanging attached by wire to upper section of shaft.

PROVENANCE: Mary Ward, Maynard Putnam, Charles
Lyman Shumway, Nadeau. The chandelier is accompanied
by note written by RWN: “In the late 1800s my grandfather
rode on a bicycle from Webster to Sutton (Mass.) to visit
Maynard Putnam, a cousin. He was given the chandelier &
he carried it back to Webster (distance 10 mi.) on the bicy-
cle. It originally belonged to Avery Ward.”

REFERENCE: Jane C. Giffen, “Chandeliers in Federal New
England,” in Cooke, Lighting in America, fig. 11, for a related
tin chandelier, now in the Smithsonian Institution, thought
to have been used in a Keene, N.H., tavern during the early
nineteenth century.
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114. CAMPHENE “SPARKING”
LAMP

New England, 1820-1840
Pewter, brass
H. 6%" Diam. of foot 3"
N-135.2

DESCRIPTION: Cylindrical font with protruding rims at
top and bottom. Font supported on a cast taperstick with a
baluster shaft and circular stepped foot. Circular flat cap
with a high brass tube for wick.

PROVENANCE: Obediah Perkins, Shumway, Nadeau

115. LARD LAMP

S. N. and H. C. Ufford, Boston, Massachusetts,
1850~1860
Sheet iron, brass
H. 6%" Diam. of base 634"

N-I052

pescrIpTION: Font is rectangular in elevation on broad
side, ovoid from end, flat on top. Top has a wide slot for a flat
wick, one tube for a conventional round wick, and fuel
orifice for brass screw-on lid. A tiny cylinder is attached to
each end of the font, possibly to receive some kind of chim-
ney. Brass plate attached to side of font impressed with: S N
& H C UFFORD, / 113 COURT ST/ BOSTON/
KINNEARS PATENT / FEB.4 1851”.

comMmEeNTs: Patented by Delamar Kinnear, Circleville,
Ohio, Feb. 4, 1851. The small wick provides additional heat
to prevent the lard from solidifying.

REFERENCES: Hayward, Colonial Lighting, p. 130 and pl.
40. Arthur H. Hayward, “Lard-Oil Lamps,” in Cooke,
Lighting in America, pp. 129—30.
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